District 90 Minutes May 5, 2019

Virtual Meeting

In attendance: Randy C., Craig K., Brandon S., Kelsey C., Pete B., Aaron M., & Anissa M.

Birthdays- None **Minutes-** April Minutes – Approved

Officer Reports:

DCM- Randy C. Report will be in Old/New Business.

Alt DCM- Craig K. Report will be in Old/New Business.

Secretary- Kelsey C. -No Report

Treasurer- Gene V. Absent (Report presented by Randy C.)

Committee Reports:

Corrections- Brandon S. All Facilities still closed. Corrections Conference topics for discussion are possible "Language Change" on page 5 of handbook and to Corrections DVDs on flash drive instead of DVDs. In Love and Service Brandon S.

PI- Richard S. -Absent

Treatment- Justin W. - Absent

Grapevine- Open **CPC-** Open **Accessibilities-** Open

Literature- Kelsey C. -No Report

Archives- Aaron M. Still gathering contacts who have been around and know history of AA in District 90.

Intergroup Liaison- TJ -Absent (Report presented by Randy C.) The Intergroup Office is still closed until further notice. There are still 2 openings for the Phone Rotation, 2nd Mon., 5:20p-9a & 3rd Sat., 5:20p-9a, there is a flyer on the Service Page of the Website for more info. Intergroup would like us to ask our groups to let Them know if there would be interest in rescheduling the Annual Intergroup Event in Oct. Also, the Events Chair is going to start working on a possible Softball Outing and the Golf Outing. The Website usage is still up with 1,905 actual users that were on the site for more than 30 sec. The Virtual Meeting Page was the most visited beating out the Meeting List App, so people were really looking for the Virtual Meetings. Now all Meetings, Face-to-face, Temp Closed and Virtual are in the App which makes it one place to find all types of Meetings.

GSR Reports:

Henry County- Craig K. Weekly Virtual Business Meetings to work out game plan for when group re-opens.

House- Anissa M. Virtual Meetings doing ok.

Geneseo- Kelsey C. (GSR) Going to do a group Conscious for re-opening.

Milan Hillcrest- Pete B. Doing 3 Virtual Meetings and may add 1 more on Sunday Morning.

New Beginnings- Randy C. (GSR) Hello Everyone, the Stutsman Lodge is still closed to the public but the Meetings are still being held by the residents. Consequently, I started a Virtual Meeting every day at 8n8, which has been well attended and I may keep doing it even after the meetings reopen. In Love and Service Randy C.

Old Business:

- 1) Open Positions: Accessibilities, CPC, and Grapevine. No change.
- 2) Hosting 2020 Winter Assembly Dec. 12th.
- **A)** Is the Hill Church Available/Booked -Craig Reported that it has been booked for us, and, the New Church across the street will be available as well if more rooms are needed.
 - B) Is Winter Travel an Issue -It was decided this is not an issue.
- **C)** Should we have an additional Virtual Meeting for the Planning Committee -It was decided no additional meetings needed.

It was agreed to inform Eric from Area 20 we will host the 2020 Winter Assembly and ask him to reply to the email requesting an official response accepting our bid.

It was also discussed to try and generate some excitement among our groups to revive much needed participation.

New Business: Continue to hold Virtual District 90 Meetings even after Quarantine is over. -undecided.

Next meeting is June 2, 2020 at 6:00pm.